Volume 10

CHAPTER 1. OFFICE PROCEDURES

- § 1.3 The fee retainer agreement
- § 1.4 Limitations of fee retainer agreements
- § 1.5 Form—Fee retainer agreement (civil family actions)
- § 1.6 Attorney withdrawal after litigation commenced
- § 1.13 Form—Letter to adverse party initiating contact in divorce matter [New]
- § 1.14 Form—Letter to client advising of and explaining Mandatory Early Settlement Program ("MESP") [New]
- § 1.15 File copying upon withdrawal or substitution of attorney [New]

CHAPTER 1A. THE PSYCHOLOGY OF DIVORCE—A GUIDE FOR NON-MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONALS [New]

- § 1A.1 Introduction
- § 1A.2 Cultural changes—1970–2000: The "divorce revolution"
- § 1A.3 Psychological phases of divorce
- § 1A.4 Individual emotional challenges
- § 1A.5 Effects on children
- § 1A.6 Normal Psychological Process vs. Pathology
- § 1A.7 Best case scenario
- § 1A.8 Conclusion
- § 1A.9 References

CHAPTER 1B. MARRIAGE [New]

- § 1B.1 In general
- § 1B.2 Requirements of a valid marriage
- § 1B.3 Definition of "marriage"
- § 1B.4 Obtaining a marriage license
- § 1B.5 Qualifications necessary to perform a valid marriage ceremony
- § 1B.6 Full faith and credit afforded marriage ceremonies performed outside of New Jersey

CHAPTER 1C. FORM PRACTICE LETTERS [New]

- § 1C.1 Introduction [New]
- § 1C.2 Letters to client—To client enclosing complaint for divorce filed by opposition and where parties have settled all issues [New]
- § 1C.3 Letters to client—To client enclosing complaint and advising pleading options [New]
- § 1C.4 Letters to client—To client enclosing complaint and advising pleading options (long form) [New]
- § 1C.5 Letters to client—To client enclosing copy of answer and counterclaim [New]
- § 1C.6 Letters to client—To client advising pros and cons of taking a deposition [New]
- § 1C.7 Letters to client—To client advising of case management conference /New/
- § 1C.8 Letters to client—To client enclosing case management order (CMO) /New/
- § 1C.9 Letters to client—To client transmitting cmo and discovery advice [New]
- § 1C.10 Letters to client—Letter to client transmitting "paper" discovery for responses where discovery is dictated by case management order [New]
- § 1C.11 Letters to client—Letter to client transmitting "paper" discovery for responses where discovery is commenced by counsel without case management [New]
- § 1C.12 Letters to client—Letter to client transmitting "paper" discovery for responses where discovery is commenced by counsel without case management (long version) [New]
- § 1C.13 Letters to client—To client transmitting notice to take deposition, with explanation [New]
- $\$ 1C.14 Letters to client—To client transmitting real estate appraisal report [New]
- § 1C.15 Letters to client—To client with deposition advice and instruction [New]
- $\$ 1C.16 Letters to client—To client transmitting expert's engagement letter [New]
- § 1C.17 Letters to client—To client transmitting expert's vocational occupational information form, with explanation [New]
- § 1C.18 Letters to client—To client advising "pros" and "cons" of independent, joint, and/or court-appointed custody expert [New]
- § 1C.19 Letters to client—To client advising of parents' education program [New]
- § 1C.20 Letters to client—To client advising of custody/parenting time mediation [New]
- § 1C.21 Letters to client—To client advising of mandatory settlement conference and trial date [New]
- § 1C.22 Letters to client—To client advising of "all-day" settlement conference [New]
- § 1C.23 Letters to client—To client re: ESP scheduling and procedure [New]
- § 1C.24 Letters to client—To client re: Trial notice [New]

§ 1C.25	Letters to client—To	client	enclosing	copy	of spous	se's	CIS
_	$\lceil New \rceil$		C	10	•		

- § 1C.26 Letters to client—To client transmitting draft of property settlement agreement [New]
- § 1C.27 Letters to client—To client where settlement reached but no/ little discovery done [New]
- § 1C.28 Letters to client—To client regarding interlocutory appellate review [New]
- § 1C.29 Letters to client—To client regarding interlocutory appellate review (long version) /New/
- § 1C.30 Letters to client—To client re: appeal advice of domestic violence tro dismissal [New]
- § 1C.31 Letters to client—To client advising of postjudgment rights and remedies (long version) [New]
- § 1C.32 Letters to client—To client re: postappeal right to seek counsel fees [New]
- § 1C.33 Letters to client—To client enclosing transcripts of depositions [New]
- § 1C.34 Letters to client—To client forwarding amended judgment of divorce (or order) for consent signature [New]
- § 1C.35 Letters to client—To client advising of financial planner/consultant's services [New]
- § 1C.36 Letters to client—To client confirming client's desire not to pursue marital tort [New]
- § 1C.37 Letters to client—To client advising of concerns and potential enforcement issues with premarital agreements [New]
- § 1C.38 Letters to client—To client forwarding important document (recorded deed) [New]
- § 1C.39 Letters to client—To client forwarding important document (judgment of divorce) [New]
- § 1C.40 Letters to client—To client confirming client's receipt of important document (judgment of divorce) [New]
- § 1C.41 Letters to client—To client re: notice of fee arbitration [New]
- $\$ 1C.42 Letters to client—To client re: attorney discharge and fee enforcement attorney lien [New]
- § 1C.43 Letters to client—To client regarding payment of vendor invoice [New]
- § 1C.44 Letters to court—To court requesting adjournment [New]
- § 1C.45 Letters to court—To court confirming adjournment [New]
- § 1C.46 Letters to court—To court clerk requesting uncontested divorce hearing [New]
- § 1C.47 Letters to court—To court enclosing consent order where no motion [New]
- § 1C.48 Letters to court—To court enclosing consent order where motion pending [New]
- § 1C.49 Letters to court—To court enclosing consent order where motion decided, together with submission of certification of attorney's services [New]
- § 1C.50 Letters to court—To court enclosing proposed order under five-day rule [New]
- § 1C.51 Letters to court—To court re: Order to show cause [New]
- § 1C.52 Letters to court—To court re: Transmittal of prequalified QDRO's /New/

- § 1C.53 Letters to court—To court enclosing proposed form of order (QMCSO) [New]
- § 1C.54 Letters to court—To court enclosing proposed form of judg-
- ment and request for "seal" [New] § 1C.55 Letters to court—To court enclosing form of amended dual
- final judgment of divorce (Consented as to Form) [New] § 1C.56 Letters to adversary spouse—To adversary spouse re: Initial contact [New]
- § 1C.57 Letters to adversary spouse—To adversary spouse re: Enforcement letter and counsel fee consequences [New]
- § 1C.58 Letters to opposing counsel—To opposing counsel transmitting proposed form of order for review [New]
- § 1C.59 Letters to opposing counsel—To opposing counsel making "good faith" attempt to resolve issue before filing motion, with consequence of counsel fees [New]
- § 1C.60 Letters to opposing counsel—To opposing counsel propounding discovery [New]
- § 1C.61 Letters to opposing counsel—To opposing counsel enforcing discovery [New]
- § 1C.62 Letters to opposing counsel—To opposing counsel "without prejudice" settlement language [New]
- § 1C.63 Letters to opposing counsel—To opposing counsel advising of occupational expert [New]
- § 1C.64 Letters to opposing counsel—To opposing counsel enclosing custody and parenting time agreement [New]
- § 1C.65 Miscellaneous letters—To probation department requesting establishment of child support account [New]
- § 1C.66 Miscellaneous letters—To banks/financial institutions freezing accounts [New]
- § 1C.67 Miscellaneous letters—To plan administrator transmitting filed DRO's [New]
- § 1C.68 Miscellaneous letters—To municipal court entering appearance and plea on nonindictable charges and requesting discovery [New]
- § 1C.69 Miscellaneous letters—To ESP panelists enclosing ESP statement [New]

CHAPTER 3. VENUE

§ 3.1 In general

CHAPTER 4. JURISDICTION AND SERVICE OF PROCESS

- § 4.1 In general
- § 4.4 Methods of service of process
- § 4.6 Methods of acquiring in personam jurisdiction
- § 4.7 Service on absent defendants; in rem or quasi in rem jurisdiction

CHAPTER 5. ANNULMENT

- Requisite of valid marriage [New]
- § 5.25A Pleading concerns—Anonymity of parties (use of initials in caption) [New]

- $\$ 5.28 Form—"Affidavit of insurance" to be annexed to first pleading of each party in family actions [New]
- § 5.29 Effective date of judgment [New]
- § 5.30 Form—Proof of service of process [New]
- § 5.31 Form—Notice of dismissal [New]
- § 5.32 Form—Stipulation of dismissal [New]
- § 5.33 Form—Confidential Litigant's Information Sheet [New]

CHAPTER 6. SEPARATE MAINTENANCE

- § 6.2A Summary action [New]
- § 6.4A Requisite of valid marriage [New]
- § 6.7A Pleading concerns—Anonymity of parties (use of initials in caption) [New]
- § 6.10 Form—"Affidavit of insurance" to be annexed to first pleading of each party in family action [New]
- § 6.11 Effective date of judgment [New]
- § 6.12 Form—Proof of service of process [New]
- § 6.13 Form—Notice of dismissal [New]
- § 6.14 Form—Stipulation of dismissal [New]
- § 6.15 Form—Confidential Litigant's Information Sheet [New]

CHAPTER 7. DIVORCE

- § 7.3 Divorce action prerequisites
- § 7.4 Divorce causes of action
- § 7.5 Defenses to divorce
- § 7.6 Miscellaneous considerations
- § 7.6A Pleading concerns—Anonymity of parties (use of initials in caption) [New]
- § 7.21 Form—Affidavit of insurance to be annexed to first pleading of each party in family action [New]
- § 7.22 Effective date of judgment [New]
- § 7.23 Form—Proof of service of process [New]
- § 7.24 Form—Notice of dismissal [New]
- § 7.25 Form—Stipulation of dismissal [New]
- § 7.26 Effect of dismissal of complaint on subsequent motion to reinstate for purposes of signifying end of marriage [New]
- § 7.27 Form—Confidential Litigant's Information Sheet [New]

CHAPTER 7A. SAME-SEX CIVIL UNIONS [New]

- § 7A.1 In general
- § 7A.2 Same-sex right to marry
- § 7A.3 Rights of same-sex partners
- § 7A.4 Legislative response
- § 7A.5 The Domestic Partnership Act
- § 7A.6 "Civil unions"
- § 7A.7 Dissolution of civil unions [New]

CHAPTER 8. DEFAULT

- § 8.4 Notice of equitable distribution, alimony, child support and other relief
- § 8.15 Form—Judgment of divorce by default [New]

CHAPTER 9. DISCOVERY—GENERALLY

- § 9.1 In general
- § 9.2 Scope of discovery
- § 9.4 Specific discovery permitted
- § 9.5 Specific discovery prohibited
- § 9.5A Discovery in domestic violence proceedings [New]
- § 9.6 Form—Protective order

CHAPTER 10. DISCOVERY—THE CLIENT

- § 10.1 The client
- § 10.5 Case information statement
- § 10.6 Form—Case information statement (appendix v to the rules of court)

CHAPTER 12. REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

§ 12.1 In general

CHAPTER 13. DEPOSITIONS

- § 13.1 In general
- § 13.2 Form—Notice to take deposition (with request to produce documents)

CHAPTER 14. SUBPOENAS

§ 14.3 Form—Subpoena duces tecum

CHAPTER 16. SANCTIONS ON FAILURE TO MAKE DISCOVERY

§ 16.2 Concerns attendant to dismissal of pleadings for failure to make discovery [New]

CHAPTER 18. DISCOVERY AUTHORIZATIONS

- § 18.8 Form—IRS income tax return request
- § 18.9 Form—Authorization (communication with therapist) [New]

CHAPTER 19. MOTION PRACTICE

- § 19.6 Certifications and affidavits
- § 19.8 Proposed orders
- § 19.10 Adjournment of motions
- § 19.10.50 Court's acceptance of tardy (late submitted) papers [New]
- § 19.11 Oral argument

§ 19.12	Settlement of form of order and judgment for execution by
§ 19.17	Time for serving and filing motions, cross-motions and affidavits
§ 19.28	Specific types of motions—Motion to enjoin spouse from marital home
§ 19.30A	Specific types of motions—Motion to modify custody and/or parenting time arrangement [New]
§ 19.31	Specific types of motions—Motion to compel pendente lite sale of assets
§ 19.32	Specific types of motions—Motion for reconsideration of an order or judgment
§ 19.34	Specific types of motions—Motion to vacate order or judgment pursuant to Rule 4:50-1
§ 19.35	Specific types of motions—Motion to stay an order or judgment
§ 19.36	Specific types of motions—Motion for injunctive relief
§ 19.37	Specific types of motions—Motion to enjoin party from exposing child to paramour
§ 19.38	Specific types of motions—Motion to appoint corporate receiver
§ 19.40A	Specific types of motions—Motion to enjoin party from interfering with former spouse's application to join country club [New]
§ 19.40B	Specific types of motions—Motion to enjoin party from filing harassing motions [New]
§ 19.42	Form—Motion to dismiss pleading for failure to comply with discovery demands [New]
§ 19.43	"Intervenor" practice [New]
§ 19.44	Intervenor practice—Motion to seal court proceedings [New]
§ 19.45	Form—Notice of motion to enforce judgment of divorce and supporting certification [New]

CHAPTER 20. ENFORCEMENT OF ORDERS AND JUDGMENTS

§ 20.2	Enforcement of litigant's rights—Rule 1:10-3
§ 20.3	Enforcement remedies and sanctions—Civil contempt
§ 20.5	Enforcement remedies and sanctions—Accrual of interest
§ 20.6	Enforcement remedies and sanctions—Reasonable security
§ 20.7	Enforcement remedies and sanctions—Incarceration
§ 20.7A	Enforcement remedies and sanctions—Obligor's right to defense counsel in civil enforcement proceeding [New]
§ 20.7B	Enforcement remedies and sanctions—Monetary sanctions [New]
§ 20.8	Enforcement remedies and sanctions—Pendente lite suppression of pleadings
§ 20.9	Enforcement remedies and sanctions—Execution on money judgments/attachment and sequestration
§ 20.9A	Enforcement remedies and sanctions—Form—Execution against goods and chattels [New]
§ 20.9B	Enforcement remedies and sanctions—Form—Notice of application for wage execution [New]

§ 20.9C	Enforcement remedies and sanctions—Form—Order, certification and execution against earnings pursuant to 15 U.S.C.A. 1673 and N.J.S.A. 2A:17-56 [New]
§ 20.11	Enforcement of support orders through the probation department
§ 20.11A	Child support liens and levies [New]
§ 20.11B	Title IV–D agency (probation department) calculation of interest on child support arrears [New]
§ 20.12	Defenses to enforcement
§ 20.12A	Viability of pendente lite order upon entry of final judgment /New/
§ 20.21	Enforcement of custody, parenting, alimony, or support [New]
§ 20.22	Indigent litigants' right to counsel in child support enforcement proceedings [New]
§ 20.22A	Indigent litigant's right to experts at ability to pay (R. 1:10-3) hearing [New]
§ 20.23	Court's improper delegation of decision-making authority to others [New]

CHAPTER 21. CHILD CUSTODY, PARENTING TIME AND REMOVAL

	LAI	tenting lime and itemoval
§	21.2	Fundamental constitutional and jurisdictional precepts pertaining to custody matters
§	21.2A	Child's reaching age of majority as affecting court's continuing parens patriae jurisdiction over child's best interests [New]
§	21.2B	Emancipation [New]
§	21.3	Factors considered in making custody award
§	21.3A	Interviewing children [New]
§	21.3B	Recording child interviews by experts [New]
§	21.6	Types of custodial arrangements
	21.6A	Parental decision–making [New]
§	21.6B	Primary caretaker's obligation to provide child-related information to secondary caretaker [New]
§	21.8	Custody to a party other than the child's natural parent
§	21.8A	Custody of cryopreserved embryos [New]
	21.8B	Denial of biological parentage [New]
§	21.9	Mandatory custody mediation
§	21.12	Parenting time/visitation
Ŭ	21.12.50	Parent's right to assert Fifth Amendment privilege in connection with custody and parenting time matter [New]
§	21.12B	Sharing of transportation to effectuate parenting time [New]
_	21.13	Grandparent and sibling visitation
_	21.14	Stepparent visitation rights
_	21.14A	Third-party/psychological parent custody rights [New]
_	21.15	Third-party visitation rights
_	21.18	Appointment of counsel for child
_	21.19	Appointment of guardian ad litem for child
_	21.22	Child removal issues—Bisbing standard [Retitled]
	21.23	Use of experts in custody proceedings
Ş	21.23A	Liability of experts in custody proceedings [New]

TABLE OF CONTENTS

§ 21.24	Necessity of plenary hearing in custody/visitation disputes
$\S~21.25$	Trial of custody/visitation issues
§ 21.26	Modification of custody/parenting time arrangements
§ 21.26A	Modification of third-party visitation determination upon development of favorable law [New]
§ 21.33	Form—Order modifying parenting time arrangement (high conflict dispute) [New]
$\S~21.34$	Mandatory Parents' Education Program [New]
§ 21.35	Pleading concerns—Anonymity of parties (use of initials in caption) [New]
§ 21.36	Pre-birth preparation of birth certificate for child of surrogate parent [New]
§ 21.37	Enforcement remedies upon finding violation of orders relating to custody and parenting time [New]
§ 21.38	Effect of finding of domestic violence on custody determination [New]
§ 21.38A	Risk assessment of defendant upon finding of domestic violence [New]
§ 21.39	Enforceability of arbitrated custody and parenting time disputes
$\S~21.40$	Parenting coordinators [New]
§ 21.40A	Directive #16-23 [New]
§ 21.40B	FormOrder Appointing Parenting Coordinator (CN: 13005) [New]
§ 21.40C	FormRoster of Statewide Parenting Coordinators Change/ Update Form (CN: 13006) [New]
§ 21.40D	Parenting Coordinator Guidelines [New]
§ 21.40E	FormApplication for Admission to the Roster of Statewide Approved Parenting Coordinators (CN: 13004) [New]
§ 21.40F	Qualifications for Admission to the New Jersey Judiciary Roster of Statewide Approved Parenting Coordinators [New]
§ 21.41	Tort causes of action arising out of custody disputes [New]

CHAPTER 22. CUSTODY ACROSS INTERSTATE AND INTERNATIONAL BORDERS

§ 22.3	Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction Act (UCCJA)—Purpose of act
§ 22.5	Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction Act (UCCJA)— Jurisdiction
§ 22.19	The Hague Convention Treaty—Meaning of "habitual residence" under the convention
§ 22.20A	The Hague Convention Treaty—Jurisdiction issues [New]
§ 22.29	Resources available to help find missing child
§ 22.30	Restraints on visitation in country not party to Hague Convention Treaty [New]
§ 22.31	Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act (UCCJEA) [New]
§ 22.31A	Miscellaneous UCCJEA cases [New]

CHAPTER 23. PATERNITY

§ 23.2 Statute of limitations

	Commencement of a paternity action
	Proof of parent-child relationship
	Parentage of child born to same-sex partner [New]
	Paternity tests
	Support issues involving paternity [New]
	Putative parent's right to damages upon finding of no paternity [New]
	Right to reimbursement by putative parent of child support paid upon finding of non-paternity [New]
	Pre-birth preparation of birth certificate for child of surrogate parent [New]
§ 23.12	Parent's right to seek determination of paternity [New]
§ 23.13	Service of process in paternity proceedings and vacating defaults [New]
§ 23.14	Pre-birth rights of putative parent [New]
	FER 24. ADOPTION PRACTICE
§ 24.9	Complaint for adoption
§ 24.13	Judgment and record of adoption
§ 24.13.20	
§ 24.16	Birth fathers' rights
§ 24.16A	Grandparents' rights to visit after adoption [New]
$\S 24.17$	Post placement contact between adoptive and birth parents
§ 24.20.2	Form—Interstate compact placement request (form 100A)—Printed form
§ 24.20.3	Form—Interstate compact report on child's placement status (form 100B)—Printed form
CHAP'	TER 25. TERMINATION OF PARENTAL
_	GHTS
	Voluntary termination of parental rights
	Involuntary termination of parental rights
§ 25.4	Standing
§ 25.5	Grounds for terminating parental rights
§ 25.8	Placement of the child pending trial
§ 25.9	The complaint
	Evidence
	The guardianship trial
	Viability of default judgments terminating parental rights [New]
§ 25.19	Post-termination visitation
	Use of summary judgment in termination proceedings $[New]$
	Volume 11

CHAPTER 26. CHILD SUPPORT

§ 26.5	In loco parentis support obligations
§ 26.8	To whom the right of child support belongs
§ 26.10A	Grandparents' obligation for child support [New]

§ 26.11	The child support guidelines
§ 26.11A	Determining child support where parent has children with multiple other parents [New]
§ 26.11B	Establishment of special needs trust [New]
§ 26.13	Standard of child's level of support
§ 26.15	The child's income, ability to earn and separate funds
§ 26.19	Miscellaneous child support related issues—Unreimbursed, uncovered health-related expenses
$\S 26.24$	Miscellaneous child support related issues—College expenses
§ 26.24A	Miscellaneous child support related issues—Credit against arrears [New]
§ 26.24B	Miscellaneous child support related issues—Apportionment of school districts' responsibility to pay special education costs of child where joint legal and physical custody [New]
§ 26.24C	Miscellaneous child support related issues—Payment of children's "extraordinary expenses" [New]
§ 26.24D	Miscellaneous child support related issues—Effect on child support of child's attendance at college [New]
§ 26.24E	Miscellaneous child support related issues—Court's establishment of a college trust from marital assets prior to equitable distribution of marital property [New]
§ 26.24F	Miscellaneous child support related issues—Reporting "technical" child support arrears to credit reporting bureaus [New]
§ 26.26	Summary support actions
§ 26.28	Adjusting child support amount in "equal" parenting time scenarios [Retitled]
§ 26.29A	Retroactive child support [New]
§ 26.31	Security for child support obligations
§ 26.34	Form-IRS Form 8332 (release of claim to exemption for child of divorced or separated parents)
§ 26.36A	Title IV–D agency (probation department) calculation of interest on child support arrears [New]
§ 26.46	Mandatory Parents' Education Program [New]
§ 26.46A	Federal preemption of state child support enforcement and modification [New]
$\S 26.47$	Interplay between child support the Probate Code [New]
§ 26.48	Service of process in support proceedings and vacating related defaults [New]
§ 26.49	Indigent litigants' right to counsel in child support enforcement proceedings [New]
§ 26.50	Enforceability of agreement between parents for child support to be paid until specified contingency occurs, but where child might otherwise be deemed emancipated [New]
§ 26.51	Effect on obligor's child support obligation of "means-tested" support assistance for child [New]
§ 26.52	Effect of student loan/education debt on child support determination [New]

CHAPTER 27. THE CHILD SUPPORT GUIDELINES

§ 27.1 In general

§ 27.2 The "other dependent" deduction [New]
APPENDIX IX-A. Considerations in the Use of Child Support Guidelines
APPENDIX IX-B. Use of the Child Support Guidelines
APPENDIX IX-C. Child Support Guidelines Sole-Parenting Worksheet
APPENDIX IX-D. Child Support Guidelines Shared-Parenting Worksheet
APPENDIX IX-E. Net Child Care Expense Worksheet
APPENDIX IX-F. Schedule of Child Support Awards

CHAPTER 28. UNIFORM INTERSTATE FAMILY SUPPORT ACT

APPENDIX IX-H. Combined Income Tax Withholding Tables

§ 28.1 In general
§ 28.1.50 UIFSA [New]
§ 28.2A International jurisdiction under UIFSA [New]
§ 28.4 Continuing exclusive jurisdiction

APPENDIX OF FORMS

- § 28.15 Child support enforcement transmittal #1—Initial request (Form UIFSA-1)
- § 28.16 Child support enforcement transmittal #2—Subsequent actions (Form UIFSA-2)
- § 28.17 Child support enforcement transmittal #3—Request for assistance/discovery (Form UIFSA-3)
- § 28.18 Uniform support petition (Form UIFSA-4)
- § 28.19 General testimony (Form UIFSA-5)
- § 28.20 Declaration in support of establishing parentage (UIFSA) [Retitled]
- § 28.21 Child support locate request (UIFSA) [Retitled]
- § 28.22 Notice of determination of controlling order (UIFSA) [Retitled]
- § 28.23 Letter of transmittal requesting registration (UIFSA)
 [Retitled]
- § 28.24 Selected bibliography [New]

CHAPTER 30. ALIMONY AND SPOUSAL SUPPORT

- § 30.1 In general § 30.1A Alimony reform law of 2014 [New] § 30.2 Statutory jurisdiction § 30.2A Court's obligation to find facts relevant to alimony award [New] Marital style and standard of living [New] § 30.2B § 30.2C "Marital Momentum" [New] Permanent alimony § 30.4 § 30.5 Rehabilitative alimony
- § 30.5A Limited duration alimony [New]

§ 30.8	Fault as factor in alimony consideration
§ 30.9	Termination of payor's obligation
§ 30.10	Reimbursement alimony
§ 30.11.50	Non-Taxability of Alimony [New]
§ 30.17	Conversion of rehabilitative alimony to permanent alimony [New]
§ 30.17A	Conversion of limited duration alimony to permanent alimony [New]
§ 30.18	Social Security benefits [New]
§ 30.19	Enforcement remedies upon finding violation of orders relating to alimony [New]
§ 30.20	Summary support actions [New]
§ 30.21	Treatment of equitable distribution provision as being "in the nature of support" [New]
§ 30.22	Direct versus indirect support payments [New]
§ 30.23	Immigrant's Form I-864EZ Spousal Support [New]
§ 30.23A	Savings as a component of alimony award [New]

CHAPTER 31. DETERMINING INCOME FOR SUPPORT PURPOSES

§ 31.2A	Voluntary payments from income to deferred compensation plans [New]
§ 31.6	Social Security disability benefits
§ 31.6A	Supplemental Security Income (SSI) [New]
§ 31.13	Methods of fixing income—Imputation of income approach
§ 31.14	Methods of fixing income—Income averaging approach
§ 31.15	Consideration of income already considered in equitable distribution, or "double-dipping" [New]
§ 31.15A	Consideration as income of pension enhancement due to post-marital effort(s) of pensioner [New]
§ 31.16	Stock options [New]
§ 31.17	Employer-provided 401(k) contributions and 401(k) interest accruals [New]

CHAPTER 32. CHANGED CIRCUMSTANCES AFFECTING SUPPORT

§ 32.2	Jurisdiction
§ 32.3	The changed circumstance standard
§ 32.3A	Adjudicated prospective changed circumstances [New]
$\S 32.4$	The "Lepis" application
§ 32.4A	Discovery issues unique to support modification applications [New]
§ 32.5	Temporary changed circumstances
§ 32.7	Retroactive modification
$\S 32.11$	Cohabitation
§ 32.11A	Cohabitation— <i>Prima facie</i> modification of changed
	circumstance standard [New]
$\S 32.12$	Emancipation of child
$\S 32.13$	Increased needs of the recipient and/or children
$\S 32.14$	Loss of employment or reduced earnings
§ 32.14A	Career change [New]

§ 32.15	Increased earnings, financial windfalls and a parent's "good fortune"
§ 32.16	Retirement of payor
§ 32.17	Relocation
§ 32.19	Child's separate income
§ 32.21	Disability
§ 32.22	Incarceration
§ 32.22A	Consideration of spouse's "fault" on changed circumstances [New]
§ 32.24	Enforceability of "anti-Lepis" clauses
§ 32.26	Effect on security for support [New]
§ 32.27	Modification of child support by consent of parties [New]
§ 32.28	Enforceability of parties' voluntary agreement to review possible future changed circumstance [New]
§ 32.29	Requirement of plenary hearing [New]
§ 32.30	Conversion of rehabilitative and/or limited duration alimony to permanent alimony [New]
§ 32.31	Modification of equitable distribution settlement payments denominated as being "in the nature of support" [New]
§ 32.32	Effect on obligor's child support obligation of "means-tested" support assistance for child [New]
§ 32.33	Effect of student loan/education debt on child support modification [New]
§ 32.34	Effect of finding of "nonpaternity" on child support modification [New]
§ 32.35	"Three-year" review of child support [New]
§ 32.36	Effect of child-support modification where parties previously agreed to deviate from child-support guidelines [New]

CHAPTER 33. SECURITY FOR SUPPORT OBLIGATIONS

- § 33.3 Security devices—Life insurance
- § 33.4 Security devices—Trusts
- § 33.5 Security for property

CHAPTER 35. EQUITABLE DISTRIBUTION

§ 35.2 Amount of distribution and criteria § 35.4 Assets excluded from equitable distribution § 35.4A Burden of demonstrating immunity of asset from equitable distribution [New] § 35.5 Method of distribution § 35.12 Specific assets and liabilities to equitable distribution— Partnership interest in law firm [New] Specific assets and liabilities to equitable distribution— § 35.15 Pension and profit sharing plans Specific assets and liabilities subject to equitable § 35.15A distribution—Attorney's contingent fees [New] Specific assets and liabilities subject to equitable § 35.16 distribution—Stock options § 35.18 Specific assets and liabilities subject to equitable distribution—Real estate

§ 35.20A	Specific assets and liabilities subject to equitable distribution—Goodwill generally [New]
§ 35.23	Specific assets and liabilities subject to equitable distribution—Engagement ring
§ 35.24	Specific assets and liabilities subject to equitable distribution—Debts
§ 35.24.80	Specific assets and liabilities to equitable distribution— "Closing Bonus" to employee from sale of business [New]
§ 35.24A	Specific assets and liabilities subject to equitable distribution—Social Security benefits [New]
§ 35.24B	Specific assets and liabilities subject to equitable distribution—Pets [New]
§ 35.24C	Specific assets and liabilities subject to equitable distribution—Policeman's disability pension [New]
§ 35.26	Valuation and fact finding
§ 35.27	Death of spouse following commencement of equitable distribution action
§ 35.30	Selected bibliography [New]
§ 35.31	Effect of bankruptcy on discharge of equitable distribution obligations [New]
§ 35.32	Removal of spouse's name from mortgage [New]

CHAPTER 35A. FORENSIC ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION ISSUES FOR MATRI-MONIAL LAWYERS [New]

- § 35A.1 In general
- § 35A.2 Common questions

A. EQUITABLE DISTRIBUTION

- § 35A.3 In general
- § 35A.4 Equitable distribution—Understanding different types of assets and liabilities
- § 35A.5 Marital versus separate property
- § 35A.6 Passive versus active property
- § 35A.7 Income tax considerations
- § 35A.8 Creation of the net worth statement
- § 35A.9 A sample net worth statement

B. INCOME ANALYSIS

- § 35A.10 Alimony and child support in general
- § 35A.11 Determination of alimony
- § 35A.12 Determination of child support
- § 35A.13 Inter-relationship between income analysis and equitable distribution
- § 35A.14 Searching for hidden assets/unreported income
- § 35A.15 Income tax considerations

C. BUSINESS VALUATIONS

§ 35A.16 Why are they required?

- § 35A.17 Standards of value
 § 35A.18 Valuation approaches
 § 35A.19 Market approach—Can sales of comparable entitles be a guide to valuing our company?
 § 35A.20 Market approach—Generally used methods
 § 35A.21 Asset approach—Valuing a business based upon its balance sheet
 § 35A.22 Income approach—Using the future to calculate an approach—Using the future to calculate an
- enterprise's value § 35A.23 Excess earnings approach—Friend or foe?
- \$ 25 A 2.4 Decrement reserved
- § 35A.24 Document requests

D. REAL ESTATE APPRAISALS

- § 35A.25 General
- § 35A.26 Qualifications of the expert
- § 35A.27 Highest and best use of subject real estate
- § 35A.28 Approaches to valuing real estate
- § 35A.29 The cost approach
- § 35A.30 Sales comparison approach
- § 35A.31 Income capitalization approach

E. CHOOSING YOUR FINANCIAL EXPERT

- § 35A.32 What to look for when choosing a financial consultant/expert
- § 35A.33 "USPAP"—What is it?
- § 35A.34 Coordination with other experts
- § 35A.35 Characteristics to look for in an expert

F. SELECTED BIBLIOGRAPHY

§ 35A.36 Selected bibliography

CHAPTER 37. QUALIFIED DOMESTIC RELATIONS ORDERS

- § 37.2A Using a QDRO to secure child support and alimony payments [New]
- § 37.3A The qualified pre-retirement survivor annuity ("QPSA") [New]
- § 37.12 Handling non-ERISA covered benefit plans
- § 37.13 Related case law [New]
- § 37.14 Selected bibliography [New]

CHAPTER 39. ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COLLECTION

- § 39.2 Authority of court to award counsel fees
- § 39.2.60 Purpose of award of attorney fees [New]
- § 39.2A Fault as a factor in awarding counsel fees [New]
- § 39.2B Authority of court to award counsel fees where party refuses to attempt good-faith settlement [New]
- § 39.5 Attorney fee lien
- § 39.5A Attorney charging lien priority [New]

§ 39.5B	Attorney charging lien enforcement venue [New]
§ 39.6	Bankruptcy and the collection of fees
§ 39.7	Fee arbitration
§ 39.7A	Commencing suit for attorney's fees prior to completion of 30 day fee arbitration election period [New]
§ 39.7B	Form—Notice of motion to withdraw as counsel, enforce fee retainer agreement and impose attorney's charging lien [Retitled]
§ 39.7C	Form—Certification in support of motion to withdraw as counsel, enforce fee retainer agreement and impose attorney's charging lien [Retitled]
§ 39.7D	Form—Order granting withdrawal of counsel, enforcement of fee retainer agreement and imposition of attorney's charging lien [Retitled]
§ 39.7E	Form—Judgment enforcing fee retainer agreement and imposition of attorney's charging lien [Retitled]
§ 39.7F	Proper court in which to enforce attorney's fee lien [New]
§ 39.17	Miscellaneous attorney's fee issues—Client's objections to payment of own counsel's fees [New]
§ 39.18	Miscellaneous attorney's fee issues—Modification of attorney fee award [New]
§ 39.19	Miscellaneous attorney's fee issues—Pro se counsel's recovery of attorney's fees and costs in collection of fees [New]
§ 39.20	Miscellaneous attorney's fee issues—Apportionment of insufficient assets held by client or former client to satisfy multiple attorney charging liens [New]
§ 39.21	Award of fees in domestic violence matters [New]
§ 39.22	Court's authority to disgorge fee retainer from withdrawing attorney to enable client to procure new counsel [New]
§ 39.23	Estoppel of client's claim disputing attorney's fees [New]

CHAPTER 40. COHABITATION AND COHABITATION AGREEMENTS

- § 40.4 Relevant case law
- \$ 40.4A Enforceability of agreements to terminate alimony upon cohabitation [New]
- § 40.4B Palimony [New]
- § 40.4C Relevant case law—Palimony/joint venture/partition [New]

CHAPTER 41. PREMARITAL AGREEMENTS

- § 41.2 Uniform Premarital Agreement Act ("UPAA")
- § 41.4 Related case law
- § 41.5A Post—UPAA case law [New]
- § 41.25 Waiver of interest in ERISA qualified retirement plan [New]

CHAPTER 43. PROPERTY SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS

§ 43.31A "Crews" style and standard of living language [New]

Volume 12

CHAPTER 44. ENFORCEMENT OF SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS

- § 44.1 In general
- § 44.16 Burden of proof
- § 44.20 Necessity of plenary hearing to obtain enforcement [New]
- § 44.21 Enforcement of spouse's equitable interest in pension [New]
- § 44.22 Repudiation of settlement in face of alleged insufficiency of settlement caused by alleged inadequate discovery [New]
- § 44.23 Enforceability of per diem sanction agreement between parties in event of breach [New]
- § 44.24 Enforcement of marital agreements [New]

CHAPTER 45. RECONCILIATION AND "MID-MARRIAGE" AGREEMENTS

§ 45.5 Marital Agreements [New]

CHAPTER 47. PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ACT

- § 47.2 Legislative findings and purpose
- \$ 47.2A Constitutionality of Prevention of Domestic Violence Act [New]
- § 47.3 Jurisdiction
- § 47.3A Applicability of act to nonresidents [New]
- § 47.5 Offenses defining domestic violence
- § 47.9 The temporary restraining order
- § 47.11 Form—Domestic violence complaint and TRO
- § 47.12 Defendant's rights pending final hearing
- § 47.12A Removal of municipal court complaints to Superior Court [New]
- § 47.13 The final hearing
- § 47.13A Award of attorney's fees [New]
- § 47.13B Patent sufficiency of complaint and hearing protocol [New]
- § 47.13C Court's post–FRO jurisdiction to grant civil relief [New]
- § 47.13D Award of temporary custody and possession of home to victim /New/
- § 47.13E Importance of prior history [New]
- § 47.13.60 *In limine* motion to dismiss PDVA complaint on day of final hearing [New]
- § 47.13.70 Requirement of finding of act of domestic violence before entering FRO [New]
- § 47.13.80 Advisement of Right to Counsel and Consequences of Final Restraining Order (FRO) [New]
- § 47.14 Form—Final restraining order
- § 47.15A Retroactive support award [New]
- \$ 47.17A Form—Written agreement with consensual restraints [New]
- § 47.18 Contempt of a domestic violence order

§ 47.18A	Involuntary dismissal of contempt complaint [New]
§47.19	Weapons forfeiture proceedings
§ 47.19A	Weapons forfeiture—Due process [New]
$\S~47.22$	Vacating a final restraining order
§ 47.22A	Dismissal of temporary restraining order [New]
§ 47.22B	Modifying a restraining order in the best interests of a child [New]
§ 47.22.60	Reinstating vacated final restraining order upon violation of civil restraining order [New]
§ 47.22.80	Due process issues relating to reinstatement of previously vacated FRO [New]
§ 47.22.81	Due process issues service of complaint and remote hearing [New]
§47.27	Police officers immunity under act
§ 47.28	Conditional dismissal of final restraining order [New]
§ 47.29	Battered Woman's Syndrome [New]
§ 47.30	Insurance coverage for injuries caused by domestic violence [New]
§ 47.31	Effect of preclusionary doctrines of res judicata and collateral estoppel on subsequent domestic violence complaints [New]
\$47.32	Address Confidentiality Program Act [New]
§ 47.33	Indigent's right to counsel in domestic violence contempt proceedings [New]
§ 47.34	Use of testimony from domestic violence proceeding in subsequent criminal proceeding [New]
§ 47.35	Mediation when TRO or FRO in effect [New]

CHAPTER 49. DOMESTIC TORTS

- § 49.1A Jurisdiction over non-resident tortfeasor [New]
- § 49.2 The doctrine and abrogation of interspousal tort immunity

1. INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL INJURY/DISTRESS

§ 49.11 Intentional infliction of emotional distress
 § 49.11A Intentional infliction of emotional distress in context of parent-child relationship [New]
 § 49.15 Wiretapping
 § 49.24 Insurance coverage
 § 49.26 Form—Answer, counterclaim, and separate defenses to tort causes of action [New]

CHAPTER 50. NAME CHANGE PROCEEDINGS

§ 50.1	In general
§ 50.2	The verified complaint
§ 50.8	The final hearing
§ 50.10	Form—Final judgment of name change
§ 50.13	Name changes in divorce proceedings

- \$ 50.13A Name change in proceeding for divorce from bed and board $\lceil New \rceil$
- § 50.14 Name changes in domestic violence proceedings
- § 50.15 Transgender child name change [New]

CHAPTER 51. APPELLATE PRACTICE FOR THE FAMILY LAW PRACTITIONER

- § 51.2 Scope of appellate review
- § 51.3 Appeals to the Appellate Division
- § 51.5 Time for appeals from judgments and orders
- § 51.13 Dismissal of appeals
- § 51.16 Procedure for seeking leave to appeal interlocutory order
- § 51.18 Status of other proceedings pending appeal
- § 51.21 Temporary relief in emergent matters
- § 51.33 Form—Court transcript request form (appendix III to the Rules of Court)
- § 51.38 Selected bibliography

CHAPTER 52. BANKRUPTCY FOR THE MATRIMONIAL PRACTITIONER

PART II. BANKRUPTCY LAW ISSUES AFFECTING MATRIMONIAL LITIGATION

- § 52.14 Support vs. Equitable Distribution
- § 52.17 Property of the estate vs. equitable distribution
- § 52.18 The automatic stay
- § 52.25 Nondischargeability of specific obligations under § 523(a)(15)

APPENDIXES

- Appendix B. Notice of Motion
- Appendix C. Schedule of Fees
- Appendix D. Application for Shortening Time
- Appendix E. Order Shortening Time
- Appendix F. Summons in Adversary Proceeding
- Appendix G. Bankruptcy Civil Cover Sheet
- Appendix I. Notice of Commencement of Case
- Appendix J. Proof of Claim
- Appendix K. Notice of Appearance
- Appendix L. Nondischargeability Complaint [11 U.S.C.A. § 523(a)(5) & (15)]
- Appendix M. Certification in Support of Motion for Relief From Stay
- Appendix N. Order Granting Relief From Stay

CHAPTER 53. TAX ISSUES FOR THE MATRIMONIAL PRACTITIONER

C. TAX PLANNING AT DIVORCE OR SEPARATION UNDER PRESENT LAW

§ 53.13	Alimony and separate maintenance payments—Alimony redefined
\$ 53.13.50	Non-Taxability of Alimony [New]
\$ 53.18	Child support
\$ 53.19	Transfers of property between spouses incident to divorce—
_	Income tax treatment
§ 53.23	Transfers of property between spouses incident to divorce—Closely-held businesses
§ 53.24	The marital residence—In general
§ 53.25	The marital residence—Nonrecognition of gain on sale
\$ 53.28	Taxability of pendente lite support awards [New]

D. COLLATERAL EFFECTS OF DIVORCE OR SEPARATION

- § 53.32 Dependency exemptions and child care credit
- § 53.34 Innocent spouse liability
- § 53.36 Retirement plan benefits

E. TAX-RELATED CLAUSES AND FORMS

- § 53.56 Release of claim to exemption for child of divorced or separated parents (IRS Form 8332)
- § 53.57 Multiple support declaration (IRS Form 2120)
- § 53.74 Internal Revenue Service Publication 504, Divorced or Separated Individuals

CHAPTER 54. ISSUES RELATING TO HUMAN REPRODUCTION

A. LEGAL ISSUES RELATING TO EMERGING REPRODUCTIVE TECHNOLOGIES AND PRACTICES FOR PROCREATION

- § 54.1 Family law and the biological revolution
- § 54.2 Artificial insemination
- § 54.4 Embryo transfer
- § 54.5 In vitro fertilization
- § 54.8 Legal issues as to surrogate parenting agreements illustrated by the "Baby M" case
- § 54.11 Pre-birth preparation of birth certificate for child of surrogate parent /New/

B. LEGAL ISSUES RELATING TO BIRTH PREVENTION

- § 54.26 The Akron, Ashcroft, Thornburgh, and Webster decisions
- § 54.27 The trimester standard replaced by an undue burden test in Casey
- § 54.28 Authority to regulate abortion is returned to the states in Dobbs v. Jackson Women's Health Organization [New]
- § 54.29 The changing legal landscape after Dobbs v. Jackson Women's Health Organization [New]
- \$ 54.30 Litigation surrounding the use of abortion drug mifepristone [New]

CHAPTER 55. COMPLEMENTARY DISPUTE RESOLUTION IN FAMILY MATTERS [New]

- § 55.1 In general
- § 55.2 The decision to use ADR
- § 55.3 Types of ADR, generally
- § 55.4 Using the mediator as arbitrator
- § 55.4A Using the arbitrator as mediator [New]
- § 55.5 Complementary dispute resolution programs in New Jersey
- § 55.6 Ethics of ADR practitioners
- § 55.6A Appeals from arbitration determinations
- § 55.6B Arbitration of custody disputes
- § 55.7 Form—Agreement to mediate
- § 55.8 Form—Memorandum of understanding
- § 55.9 Form—Collaborative law agreement
- § 55.10 Form—Order for Arbitration [New]
- § 55.11 Enforceability of settlements reached in mediation [New]

Table of Laws and Rules

Table of Cases

Index